

**SARAH C. MARSHALL, ASLA, RLA****Senior Associate**

Landscape Architect

Sarah's twenty-five years of professional experience in Massachusetts, Arizona, and Maine bring to TJD&A expertise in site planning, master planning, planting plans, gardening, graphic design, cost estimating, and project administration. She has guided numerous private and public sector projects through planning and development stages and is familiar with state and local regulatory approval processes.

*Maine Registered Landscape Architect #114*  
*Massachusetts Registered Landscape Architect #1005*  
*Rhode Island Registered Landscape Architect #341*

**EDUCATION**

BFA Landscape Architecture  
 Rhode Island School of Design, cum laude

MLA Harvard University Graduate School of Design, with Distinction

**SPECIAL TRAINING**

Brownfields Seminar, MEDEP

Manufactured Sites, Harvard GSD

Our Town: Creating Community Strategies for Affordable Housing, MSHA

Wetlands and Shoreland Zoning Conference, Maine Chamber of Commerce & Industry

**PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT**

1988-Present	TJD&A, Yarmouth Senior Associate Landscape Architect
1987-1988	Mitchell-DeWan Associates Portland, ME Planner/Designer
1985-1987	Sunset Landscaping & Designs, Phoenix, AZ Landscape Designer
1982-1984	Clifford Selbert Design Cambridge, MA Graphic/Landscape Designer

1978-1982	William Pressley & Assoc. Cambridge, MA Landscape Designer
-----------	--

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

American Society of Landscape Architects  
 Yarmouth Comprehensive Planning Committee  
 Natural & Marine Resources Subcommittee, 1990  
 Freeport Recreation Committee  
 Design and Graphic Support, 1995

**SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

**Bayside, Portland, ME.** A multi-disciplinary team assessed the contamination and proposed a long-range plan for the Bayside section of Portland.

**Central Park, Falmouth, ME.** A design charrette and long-range planning process led to a plan for over 120 acres of active and passive recreation, including ballfields, trails, and a working demonstration farm.

**Eastern Promenade Trail, Portland, ME.** A transportation corridor for bikes, pedestrians, and a narrow gauge railroad in an historic park on the waterfront.

**West Falmouth Crossing, Exit 10, Falmouth, ME.** The master plan for a 100-acre Transit Oriented Development (TOD) included an intermodal transportation center, mixed-use housing, commercial and retail centers and open space connections.

**Martin's Point Health Care Facility, Portland, ME.** Master plan for parking, roadways and waterfront green space to meet the needs of an expanding medical center.

**Preparation of Subdivision and Major Development Rules for LURC.** A guidebook showing creative development scenarios for environmentally sensitive areas in Maine's unorganized townships.

**University of Southern Maine, Gorham, ME.** Campus planning to develop a unified landscape look to the Arts Campus.

**Falmouth Memorial Library, Falmouth, ME.** Detailed master plan and phased improvements for outdoor use areas.

**Lincoln School Master Plan, Providence, RI.**

Master Plan and public review for a girls K-12 day school. The plan addressed campus image, pedestrian safety, play areas, and community relations.

**Yarmouth Family Physicians/Mercy Hospital,**

**Yarmouth, ME.** Site planning and project coordination for a new 14,000 sf medical arts mill-reproduction building in the Village.

**Boothby Square, Portland, ME.**

A contemporary re-take on a historic space also solved urban dilemmas related to delivery trucks, dog walkers, and accessibility over cobblestone streets.

**SELECTED PRESENTATIONS**

*Eastern Prom, Stevens Avenue, and Pedestrian Access to the Portland/South Portland Bridge.*  
PRO BIKE/PRO WALK Conference, Portland.  
1996.

*Guest Critic, Sculpture & Site course by Duncan Hewitt, Sculptor.* Fine Arts Department, University of Southern Maine. 1996.

*Traffic Calming, Stevens Avenue, Portland.* Case Study for pedestrian and traffic improvements.  
Greater Portland Council of Governments. 1994.

*Landscape Renovation,* courses in site planning and perennial garden design. University of Southern Maine Continuing Education, Cape Elizabeth Community Education programs. 1994.

**AWARDS AND DISTINCTIONS**

*Northern New England Association of Planners  
Commendation Award*  
Eastern Prom Trail Corridor Concept Plan

*Maine Association of Planners  
Plan of the Year Award*  
Eastern Prom Trail Corridor Concept Plan

*Maine Association of Planners  
Project of Year Award*  
RWS Balefill End Use Plan